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HAWAII STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
 

PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTS BRANCH 
 

JANUARY 05, 2023 
 

ADDENDUM B 
 

TO 
 

INVITATION FOR BIDS 
 
 

IFB D23-049 
 
 

TO 
 

PROVIDE APC BATTERY UNITS, BATTERY REPLACEMENT AND DISPOSAL FOR THE 
 

HAWAII STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION’S ENTERPRISE INFRASTRUCTURE 
 

SYSTEMS BRANCH DATA CENTERS 
 
 

 
 
 
The following question and response is hereby provided and incorporated into IFB D23-
049: 
 
Q1. What is the cost estimate/budget? 
A1: $280,000.00. 
 
Q2: Is there a set date in which work will begin? 
A2: Please see Specifications, 3. Scope of Work, 3.4 New Battery Installation, 3.4.1. 
 
Q3: Can the site accommodate a 53 foot tractor trailer? 
A3: No. 
 
Q4: Is there a loading dock on site? 
A4: No. 
 
Q5: Is advanced delivery notification required? 
A5: Please see Specifications, 3. Scope of Work, 3.2 Battery Shipment and Delivery, 3.2.1. 
 
Q6: Are after hours delivery required? 
A6: No. 
 
Q7: Are there dock restriction or unloading time limits? 
A7: No for the QLB location.  The Hookele data center can only be unloaded after 3:00pm. 
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Q8: Is Union delivery required? 
A8: No. 
 
Q9: Is a Certificate of Insurance required? 
A9: Please see Special Conditions, 9. Responsibility of Offerors, 19. Liability Insurance, 30. 
 Responsibility of CONTRACTOR, and 36. Liability Insurance. 
 
Q10: Are there road or access constraints? 
A10: No. 
 
Q11: Are there security requirements? 
A11: No. 
 
Q12: Will batteries be removed from pallet? 
A12: Yes for QLB location. No for Hookele data center. 
 
Q13: Will the entry permit a 40 inch by 48 inch pallet? 
A13: Yes. 
 
Q14: Is a freight elevator available? 
A14: No. 
 
Q15: Are there obstructions (pathway, stairs, single doorways, carpet, etc.)? 
A15: QLB has a single doorway, door threshold and step. No for Hookele. 
 
Q16: Is protective floor covering required? 
A16: No. 
 
Q17: Is a pallet jack required? 
A17: No. 
 
Q18: Is there adequate storage on site? 
A18: Yes. 
 
Q19: Is a fork lift available? 
A19: No. 
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